MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief » Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, September 19, 2022, 6:00 PM

Consistent with Government Code section 54953 and State and County Health Orders
promoting social distancing, the meeting will be accessible telephonically to all members of the

public via the teleconference # 1 (669)900-6833 and participant # 726504

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 861 5716 0629 Passcode: 726504

1.

2:

8.

9.

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. August 15, 2022, Regular Meeting

CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)
b. Policies & Procedures (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)
c. FY 22/23 Final Budget (Action Item)

NEW BUSINESS
a. New Fund Account (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)
b. FY 21-22 Preliminary Audit (Action Item)
c. Resolution MR2022-03 VFC Grant (Action Item)
TREASURER’S REPORT

CHIEF’S REPORT

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief « Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

12. SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT

13. ADJOURNMENT

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Herring at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunicalions Relay
Service, or e-mail therring@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors

of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief « Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Via Zoom Video Conference
Monday, August 15, 2022, 6:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER —The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:04PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Josh Dale, Tim Cahn, and Geff Smith.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Motion to approve the agenda by Tim Cahn and seconded by Geff
Smith; motion passed unanimously.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED — Michele McDonell thanked the department
for all the help for the variety show.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. July 18, 2022, Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve by Geff Smith and seconded
by Josh Dale.

5. CORRESPONDENCE - None

6. OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report — the last meeting got moved to some time this
week. Dan Fein, Steve Baxman, and Shepley Schroth-Cary had a meeting with Elise
Wyland, and she will be available to make agenda and minutes and keep the progress
going. GR and MRO are very serious about consolidation and that we are headed in the
right direction.
b. Policies & Procedures — the policies presented were 610-615 and 700-703. Motion to
approve all policies by Josh Dale and seconded by Geff Smith.
7. NEW BUSINESS
a. None

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Went over the financials included in the board packet.

9. CHIEF'S REPORT - Chief Baxman
a. 612 calls for 2022.
b. 2 engines were out on strike teams: 1 for 20 days and 1 for 10 days.
c. S$500 to replace cracked windshield in 5488.

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief » Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

12. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

13. ADJOURNMENT - Motion to approve: Director Josh Dale; motion passed unanimously. The

Board was adjourned at 6:47PM

MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ President Fein
/s/ Director Dale

/s/ Director Cahn
/s/ Director Smith

/s/ Director Morrissey



income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

FY 22-23 Final Budget

10 - Tax Revenue

1000 -
1001 -
1008 -
1011 -
1014 .
1017 -
1020 -
1040 -
1042 -
1060 -
1080 -
1100

Property - CY Secured

Direct Charges - CY

RDA Increment

SB2557 Prop Tax Admin

RDA Pass Through

Residual - RPTTF
Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY
Property - CY Unsecured
CoulleclCosl Del CY Unsecured
Property - PY Secured
Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY
Property - PY Unsecured

Total 10 - Tax Revenue

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440 -

State HOPTR

2470 - Timber Yield Tax

2490 -

2500 - Intergovernmental Rev. - State

State - Other In-lieu tax

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

3000 - Prior Year(s) Revenue Transfer

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4105 -

Interest Income

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Income

Expense

50 - Payroll Expenses

5910 -
5911 -
5913 -
5914 -
5922 -
5924 -
5930 -
5935 -

Permanent Positions
Volunteer Pay
Stipend

Strike Team
FICA-Retirement
Medicare

Health Insurance

Unemployment

22-23 Final Budget

w“wr U W W N N

R

535,877.00
496,636.00
(242,640.00)

(4,000.00)
83,573.00
77,374.00
11,855.00
15,233.00
15,000 00
0.00
(10.00)
260.00
989,158.00

2,435.00
80.00
15.00

1.00

2,531.00

172,112.00

1,200.00
1,200.00

i 1 o W e N e A

1,165,001.00

300,000.00
15,000.00
200,000.00
1.00
45,000.00
12,000.00
35,000.00
10,000.00

Page 1 of 4



5940

Nonte Rio Fire Protection Disfrict

+ Workers' Compensation

Total 50 - Payroll Expenses

60 - Services/Supplies

6021 -
6022 -
6040 -
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -

6150

6180 -
6261 -
6280 -
6400 -
6410 -
6461 -
6462 -
6500 -
6510 -
6526
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6630 -
6634 -

7053

7120

7201 -

7300

7320 -
7330 -

Clothing/Personal
Safety Clothing - PPE
Communications
Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Maint - Equipment

- Apparatus Replacement

Maint. - Building
Medical Supplies
Membership/Subscriptions
Office Expense

Postage

Supplies

Small Tools
Professional Services
Administrative Services
Dispatch Services
Payroll Services

LAFCO

Legal Services
Audit/Accounting

Bank Service Charges

- Vehicle Registration
7060 -

Board Expense

: Training-in-Service

Gas/Oil

- Transportaion/Travel

Utilities
Maint - Creekside JPA

Total 60 - Services/Supplies

Total Expense

Net Income

FY 22-23 Final Budget

22-23 Final Budget

$
$

40,000.00
657,001.00

15,000.00
25,000.00
15,000.00
2,500.00
3,000.00
30,000.00
65,000.00
£0,000 00
50,000.00
10,000.00
9,000.00
6,000.00
600.00
10,000.00
10,000.00
70,000.00
3,500.00
6,000.00
1,300.00
15,000.00
8,000.00
100.00
6,000.00
2,500.00
12,000.00
50,000.00
2,500.00
25,000.00
5,000.00

508,000.00

E R 7 N RV, T, U T S S, SR, SR U S ¥ S S o N o S o I ¥ S s S ¥ A U ¥ Y I Y Y ¥ T A T T B V0 L Vs SR W N Vs e ¥ 1

1,165,001.00

Page 2 of 4



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
COUNTY OF SONOMA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

IN THE MATTER OF:

Resolution Number: MR2022-03

Approving the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection Agreement # 7GF22064 for services from the date of last
signatory on page 1 of the Agreement to June 30, 2023, under the Volunteer Fire Capacity Program of the Cooperative
Forestry Assistance Act of 1978.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the MONTE RIQ FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT,
that said Board does hereby approve the Agreement with the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection dated
as of the last signatory date on page 1 of the Agreement, and any amendments thereto. This Agreement provides for an
award, during the term of this Agreement, under the Volunteer Fire Capacity Program of the Cooperative Fire Assistance
Act of 1978 during the State Fiscal Year 2022-23 up to and no more than the amount of $8,750.00.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that STEVE BAXMAN, FIRE CHIEF of said Board
be and hereby is authorized to sign and execute said Agreement and any amendments on behalf of the MONTE RIO FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT.

The foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the MONTE RIO FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT, at a regular meeting thereof, held on the 19™ day of SEPTEMBER,
by the following vote:

AYES:

Signature, Board of Directors Member
NAYS:
ABSENT: Printed Name and Title

Signature, Board of Directors Member

Printed Name and Title
—————— CERTIFICATION OF RESOLUTION---—-
ATTEST:

[ TIFFANIE HERRING, Clerk of the MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION,
County of SONOMA California do hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of the original Resolution Number
MR2022-03.

WITNESS MY HAND OR THE SEAL OF THE Monte Rio Fire Protection District, on
this 19th day of SEPTEMBER 2022.

OFFICIAL SEAL
OR NOTARY CERTIFICATON

Signature

CLERK OF THE BOARD, MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Title and Name of Local Agency




1 2ded

68°89.L'60T T 82T’ 1 “d SIUNOZIY - 00002 DAROUIOINY §,[30N 04501 zz0z/0e/80  M9AUD- I {Iig
€1°L66'01T 1681 d SIUNoSSY « 0000% Z-ZE98ELESOE Z-TE9 1 BIS - AwDd 69601 Ze0T/0E/80  MYIUD-Iud My
PO Est 11e 6t g9t 1 " d SIUNOSSY - 00008 SI91D # 1snD SU0g 9 SHEND N1 89501 zz0T/0e/80  HoeyD-Iwd g
CSSHG'T1T 07 285°E d §1UNOT3Y - 00008 MNVE XHM L0501 ZTOT/SE/80  IoeyD- 1w g
LS°205'91¢8 F9 2801 d SIUNOSSY - 00002 Juatmasldy ysedsiq WOOHaH WODGIA 99501 zeoe/ve/80 NoaUD- Jud g
12°556'922 1406 " d SIUNOSSY - 00008 1-29091€608E 1-590-¢ ¥1§ - §%0d §9601 ZTOT v /80  MP9YD- Iud g
T9'SP0'LTT 9 098 *d SIUNOSSY - G000T T-ZEIRELGSOE z-269-1 ¥lg - 3%0d #9501 TToT/ve /80 oeUD- Iuwid g
80°909°L2T L66 *'d SIUMOZY - 0O00T 8-01ER1EHEY0 §-91g 1auuar - AP0d £9501 ZTOT/PE/80  MoRUD- 1w TiIE
SO'919L2T 10°£88 d SIUROSY - 0000T 191D # 80D suog % SAND N 1 z9501 BLOT/PT/R0  HORUD- UL [El
90°'66t°82T 00'$22 T elEg MIWRING - 50T asjsuRl], spund 2202/88/80 13JsuURLY,
90°S.E'8TE 9E¥16 T 21l IWIIINg - 0T Igsuel] spuny TT0T/61/80 Jejsuely,
0L'09¢°L2E 94705901 " JUSURBIS] - 0165 ad zzog 18NNy ¥d - BN[eg SSeuIshg aAnBAcuU] ZZ0C/61/80 ABYD
Ob 110'%He 09'0£6'0 -LI1ds- saxe], ¥dd 2202 LSNOHNY T RN0G SSauisng aapeaouy] zzoe/61/80 H28YD
90°CY6'08¢ 0L9L TIMBG ([0 - OFSY ZT0Z LSNONY  ~ANOg SSoUSNy SANRACLI] zeoT/61/80 oY
9L'810°18E 1§ 159'¢8 T elelg MWNG - S0T Igjsuel], spunyg z20e/81/30 Jgjsuel,
ST 49t'sTe 11°259'2 d SIUNOSIY - DO00T b6/ 220T/0S/60 01 ZZ0T/10/60 Ve OVad 19501 TTOT/8L/80  oeuD- Iwud 1iid
9L"+T0'8EE 60°H4T' 1  9)Rlg HIUING - G607 Japsuel, spuny 20T/ L1/80 Japsuely,
L808L'9TT LE'89P'6 © 2)BIg MWWNG - 0T 1gpsuel], spunyg zzoz/ot/g80 RTINS
0021841 +0'0FL *d SIUNOSIY - 0000E 195524 anepenil 09801 zToz/ot/e0  Moeud-1uid (g
+O'ESE LLE 00'ZFE'E g SIUNosSTV - 0000T vopdussqug enuuy o171 “lodmxe] 65501 zTOT/91/80 28U~ 1w [{ig]
¥0'+69'0TT it iAd T e1eIg IIUINg - 0T I9)sUBLY SpUNg ze0g/S1/80 Igjsuel),
95'89%'082 01'€0z° 11 PABD "BD - Q050 §O%C £5SS SFI6 908p T ARd ejeroadiog sued "g'n 85501 zT0T/S1/80 H2AYD
99°89t 182 007809 Tory Axes - 2209 nsodagg zooe/e1/so nsedagy
99°€98'08T 00°SEY' tAlEIg WS - §0F Igjsuei], spuny ge0z/T1 /80 Izjsuel],
99°8Z+' 97T 96°£9% ~d SIUNOS3Y - 0000T alliasUIaND 9/, sUSqUIR] L5501 gEog/el/gn  HMoeyD-Iwd g
TOTH9'9TT G LLE ~'d S3UNosIY « 00002 SI91D # 1snD suog | SIIND N 1 95501 ZT0z/e1/80  PRyD-Iwd (g
07°0L0'22T PS5 6L d SIUNOsY - 00002 148018561 ANDIL) - LRLY 5850l AT ARANE VI S o RR L~
L 6FILTT 00°SE6°1 “d SIUN0SIY - 0000T SUSIg Y #5501 Z20z/T1/80 40U~ Iwd g
PLPROBLE S8'0LL t B1E1S JWNG - S0T ZgjBuRl], SpUng zz0z/11/80 rfsueLl
68 E1E'828 08'5ZE G IWING - G0T Jgjsusl], spuny zz0z/0L/80 Imsuel],
60°886"42T eU6TL'Y Tt Bjelg HULUNgG - G0F dgsuel], spung 220%/60/80 J3FSUEBLL
96°R%2'€2T 96°081'S U BIEIS HUING - S0T Jgjsuel], spung ZE0Z/80/80 JgjsueLy,
00°8T1'81¢T 85°68 *d SIUNOSIY - 0OO0T zlotl frepeg equieg £5501 TE0T/S0/80  MORUD- L [iIF
¢ eL1e81e 89129 pusdag - £16S JUBLIB], BINE] $ot0s TZOT/S0/80 oD
9t'SERBLT 8’8t pusdng - €166 1souadg M 1ev1ed £0+08 zTOZ/S0/80 HasUD
+6'€92°61T 78189y -LIds- SUoWWIE MIPIEN ZOv05 Z20Z/S0/80 AORYD
9t°S16'CTT EUBTL'Y -LIds- B{smoxany 1N 19+08 zZoz/so/g0 A03YD
65 ++9°8TT 2581 fed 1eoauoy - 1168 U YRTWRIR® 09405 z20e/s0/80 YD
91'090'682 ¥ 026 pusdng - £165 UOLION URdg 6505 ze0e/s0/80 ¥23UD)
2S'086'68C 9Z'69 Aag 19aUoA - [16S 214} ‘smmar] 85+05 TE0T/S0/80 bk lite]
8 6¥0°0€T SE'T6 £ed 1993UTOA - 1165 yosERY SlIey LSH0S 220z/s0/80 EStlite}
61°TFI'0EE PHE6L'L puzdng - €168 sqodep (I saurep 95+0S zT0T/S0/80 bistliie]
£9°'vE6 1ET 8U°LE6'01 -LFds- dd g0z AINrdd  UInog ssaulsTyg 2AlBACU] ze0e/s0/80 fCCltie)
18°248'sve [t T AALA ~1FIdS- sa¥e] ¥d gZ0% KINF  URNIeS ssaulsng aaneaouu] ZZ0T/50/80 Howygy
99°'Z60°298 00°05T LG (o4 ded - 0pS9 ZTOT KINE  “'NNj0g ssaulsng aaneaou] TTOT/S0/80 HooyD
99°ZvE'TIT £0'80b0E T elmg uRUNg - 80T IafsuBL] SpUNJ 220T/b0/80 JajsuBL],
£9'PE6'TER PUPSE g SINOEY - OOO0E 10000-8110LETLE UOZLIDA Z6G01 zE0T/e0/80  MoeuD- g e
LL'88E'EET 00'$TT rd SIUNOSSY - 0000T 89) XK Od Tenuuy HALSVINLSOd Sit 15501 zg0z/e0/80  Hoaud- 1wd (g
LLglo'eee " SIUNOTOY . OO00E  awRsdy yoredsiq WODQHE (dI0A WOOaHA 05501 TToL/e0/80  oeyd-jwd Mg
LL'T19'EET 00'890°1 "d SIUNODY - 00008 o g WeILg JO SP00 MET 6501 zT0Z/e0/80  oayD- ud Mg
LL089'EET I 0be t1EIg JIL=Ng - GOT IgjsuBL], spuny TEOT/T0/80 JBysueL),
PO PEL'EET 00'0+0°S TrHenSIuimpyY - 0159 NINGY - ZZINC " uenosiold a4t a9p1y ploo 8¥501 zeoe/10/80 HoD
PO LLE'RET $82,0~ Yueq 21e3g Jrwums - 002
aountog 1#pa4) nqaq ds CUWIBN JWBN wnyN aoa adfiy

2202 ‘1€ Isndny jo sy

4235162 SIUN0DOY yung

I2113SI(] UOIID2301d X OFY SJUOIN

s1seq jenIsoy
zT/e1/60
WV 00'6



7z aded

0Z'880°68I'T EI'bSPIIT 64°509°96 TVLOL
1T°198°696'T 64700096 SOl Hued 3jelg IMuwng - SOg 1810,

11°195'696'E BU4E6'11  21Elg HWURG - 00T Igisuel], spund geocioe /80 lajsuel],
62'S8F 186'T 00'+8% 9)Elg MWANG - 00T Jajsued], spung ceoe/ee/s0 Ieysuel,
62 60L 1861 98 P16 T a1mIg MWWNG - 00T IgjsuBl], SpUNg zeoe/61/80 Iajsuery,
§9'¢29'286'1 16°169°CE T alelg NWWNG - 007 19jSUBLE SPUNY TroT/81/280 13JsUBL),
91'GLE'BO0'E 60'tPE' 1 Tt alelg Jnmwng - 00g JgjsueLy, SpUnY zz0z/L1/80 JJsueL],
ST'615'600'C LE89F'6 C 91eIg IEwng - Q0g lajsuely, SpUny ze0L/91/80 Igjsuel],
TS L86'810°C 3t 8et T alEg juamng - 00¢ IgjsuBL SPUN £Z0T/81/80 JBjsue],
0091610 00°SEP' "t 9lElg namng - Q0% IgsUEL], SPUNY 220z/Z1/80 Jagjsued],
00°158'€20'T S8'0LL t arelg JImwng - 00 I9jsuRBI], SPUNY ge0z/11/80 Iapsuel],
68 129'420°F 09'5Z¢ U SEIG MWANG - 007 Igjsued], spuny zEoz/o1/80 Iapsuer],
S9 L6 FT0'T cl6eL't U 9Elg BEwWng - 00T Iajsuel], spunyg zT0Z/60/80 Iajsuel],
RL°9L96L0'T 96°0E1°S U Slelg HWWNg - 008 J@JsuBl], Spuny zT08/80/80 1afsuBl],
L L0SPED'T £0°80F 08 " olelg NuuWng - 00g IBjsuLl], SpUng TT0T/+0/80 psuRL],
LLS1E'590'E globe T 9lelg HLWNG - 408 ASUBLL SPUNE %z0s/T0/80 2JSUBLL
06°'195°590°2 §D1 Hued 9jelg wums - 07

GO LESBTT FEESHSTIT 6460996 PBLO. AUBE 21BIS WG - 00T T8I0

60°425°61T L'E9P'1 'd $3UNOIY - 00008 GIO1D # 18nD SUOE | SBIND N T LSOL gzoe/1e/80  esup-iwd Il
95°066°08¢ 61°16¢ "*d $IUNOIDY - 0000T 9 98 SHET-S98 L0L 7 uonEls - 1LV £2501 ZToe/1e/80  HPeuD-lud g
SL18E 12T gL Lge s d SIUNG3IY - 0000E 8-09€ L90Z S98 L0 1 uonelg ~ 1MLV zLE0T geog/1e/80  PsUD- 1w G
£5'619°188 PSEL *'d SIUNO33Y - 0000T ISISE S1IEJ 0INY 15AR] 1L50% zeoL/1£/80 Aveypd- 1ud Mg
LO'E6Y' TR BL+T6 11 T alelg BWuIng - 607 lgpsel], spunyd zeoe/oe/80 Jgjsuel],

sounyvg 1pas) ngeaq mes oW BN wnN g adfif,

ZZTOT ‘1€ Isndny jo sy

1235162y SJUNO0IOY Jung
J9HI)SI(J UOIJ09301J ILJ ORI SIUOIW

syseq Jeniooy

zz/et/60
WYV 006



Zio | abegd

eLeTL'y F8L0. Mueg aje)g JWEng - 007 MsSMoNINy eI ZZ0Z/S0/80 L9Y05 #934Yo
$5'EL $GCL- WLOL
0L'se 0L°5¢g- wawdinba - WLEW - 0y19 TTOTISTIBO LET55-YDLSL g
J -5 16702 juadinb3 - LB - OFLY 220ZH TR0 91.255-70151 g
Lzol 1201 wawdinby - WEW - 0v19 2202 R0 LOBYS-POLS)
PoEL P8L0. URE IS YEUNG - GOT sHed oyy JeARd  ZZ0Z/42/80 12501 3oayn-ud itllg
yO0vl PO'0OFL WL0L
ISLL Ji- g% Bupting - Ww2W - 0819 2Z0TRTILO Ze9eLE g
o0o'Le oo'be Buiping - =y - 08L3 TTOEREILD ZESELE na
'z £re- Buipjing - “Ju2N - 08LY TTOT/L LILO 0/ZELE ng
POBE rO'6E- s5uadx3 plOYasnol - DBOG Z2OZ/L0IL0 LZLELE na
$0°0FL~ $8L0. MUeE 81815 A WNG - 00T anjepeniL  ZZOZ/9KB0 09501 HoayD- g |18
09'0£6'9 09'0€6'9- VL0
2apse's 28'PST'S- SUONISOd JUBUELIIB - DLBS
e AR) £9' 216~ aieDEsl - $Z65
GL86e'l Sl gge' - WaWAINIG-WIId - TZ6G
09°086'9- $8.0, NUBE JWS LIRS - 002 “DU| *SUC(INIOG SSILISNE SARBACUU|  ZZOZ/6LI0 ¥aaya
8% LE6'SL 89°4E6'GL" WLOL
SEPLS'Y SIS puadig - €LBS
ZE'CSY'EL 2T AT SuONISed WSUBLLR Y - OL6S
B89 LE69)- PELO MUBE S18)5 NLIWNG - 00T "2 'SUOIINIOS SSBUISNE aaleAoul]  ZZTOT/GO/BD HIIYD
seoze'el GE0ZT'EL" Wi0L
8Ly A: WA Aed BN - LESS
L9'285'F L9285 Y- weas oS : #165
00'oLL'E 0ooLL'E SUOHISO JUBUELLR - DLBS
99'S0L'T 99'50L "2~ puadng - €165
22085 22'065- Jespan - yZ65
6OETS'T 69°ET5'2- Wawa MR-yl - 2265
5809 S 09" Wwatufojduaun - GE6S
S£0ZZ'¢l- ¥9L0, YUBE )RS YLUUNS - GOT *ouy ‘sUoiIN|Og SSIUISHE SANRAOUUL  2Z0Z/50/30 wo8yo
noly |euibug unowy pled IUNO20Y aweN s1eQ wny adAl

Zz0z ysnbny
1¥e}add YosyD

IS uclyosl0id alld oy UON



g jo Z abed

25°159°F 25189y

EVLEL'Y EFLEL'Y- wea] sMas - ¥165

60'02% 60'025- puadng - e1es

TELE9' 840, ukg NS JLLLENG « §0T SUowWIg maynen 2202/50/80 5105 #034d
ELBEL'Y elezl'v-

G6'G56'E 96°GBB'E- weal e¥ng - ¥165

ILVEEL L1°gEL- puadng - £L6S

JUNowWy [ewiSpo junoluy pred UnEsoY wayq aweN aleq wny adAl

Zzoz isnbny
1ey=Qg Ho2Yyp
19LISIQ UO1103J04d 814 OIY dJUO

L AReiE

W1IOL



income

10 : Tax Revenue

1000 -
- Direct Charges - CY
1008 -

1001

1011

Property - CY Secured

RDA Increment

- SB2557 Prop Tax Admin
1014 -
1017 -
1020 -
1040 -
1042 -
1060 -
1080 -
1100 -

RDA Pass Through

Residual - RPTTF
Supplementat Prop Taxes - CY
Property - CY Unsecured
CollectCost Del CY Unsecured
Property - PY Secured
Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY
Property - PY Unsecured

10 - Tax Revenue - Other

Total 10 - Tax Revenue
17 - Use of Money/Property

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2449 -
2470 -
2490 -
2500 -
2510 .
2970 .

State HOPTR

Timber Yield Tax

State - Other In-liew tax
Intergovernmental Rev, - State
Equip Rental

RDA Asset Distribution

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues - Other

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

30 - Charge for Services

3000 - Prior Year(s} Revenue Transfer

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 -
4102 -
4105 -
4200 -

Misc. Income
Donations/Grants
Interest Income

Other Revenue

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues - Other

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

Total income

Expense

50 - Payroli Expenses

24500
5910 -
5911 -
5913 -
5914 -
5922 -
5924 -
5930 -
5935 -
5940 -

- Compensated Absences
Permanent Positions
Volunteer Pay

Stipend

Strike Team
FICA-Retirement
Medicare

Health Insurance
Unemployment

Workers' Compensation

50 - Payroll Expenses - Other

Monte Rio Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 1 through September 13, 2022

TOTAL

Aug 22 Jul1-Sep13,22 Budget §OverBudget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
0.c0 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%
0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 U.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 14,218.05 .00 14,218.05 100.0%
0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6.00 14,218.05 0.00 14,218.05 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0%
0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 16,261.79 0.00 16,261.79 100.0%
0.00 © 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 167.97 0.00 167.97 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 16,429.76 0.00 16,429,76 100.0%
Q.00 30,647.81 .00 30,647.81 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0 0.0%

37.038.90 69,806.11 0.00 69,806.11 100.0%

625.00 1,5650.00 0.00 1,550,00 100.0%
12,236,50 25,919.00 0.00 25,919.00 100.0%
12,710.00 15,531.91 0.00 15,531.91 100.0%

3.881.84 6,994,04 0.00 6,994.04 100.0%
807.85 1,635,714 0.00 1,635.71 100.0%
265711 10,628.44 0.00 10,628.44 100.0%
60.35 185.76 0.00 185.76 160.0%
0.00 39,781.00 0.00 39,781.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.0%

Page1of3



Monte Rio Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 1 through September 13, 2022

TOTAL
Aug 22 Jul1-Sep13,22 Budget §OverBudget % ofBudget
Total §0 - Payroll Expenses 70,117.55 172,031.97 0.00 172,031.97 100.0%
60 - Services/Supplies
6021 - Clothing/Personal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6022 - Safety Clothing - PPE 3,204.97 4,901.15 0.00 4,901.15 100.0%
6040 - Communications 454.14 3,2556.28 0.00 3,256.28 100.0%
6060 - Food 734.62 901.62 0.00 901.62 100.0%
6080 - Household Expense 61.78 2,080.58 0.00 2,080.58 100.0%
6100 - Insurance 0.00 25,223.00 0.00 25,223.00 100.0%
6140 - Maint - Equipment 3,735.86 5,975.73 0.00 5,975.73 100.0%
6150 - Apparatus Replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6180 - Maint. - Building 118.14 698.07 0.00 698,07 100.0%
6261 - Medical Supplies 0.00 46.96 0.00 46,96 100.0%
6280 - Membership/Subscriptions 0.00 48.99 0.00 48.99 100.0%
6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr
6310 - Contract Expense 6.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
6330 : Relinburseinents 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6400 « Office Expense 269.89 £60.28 0.00 B80.28 100.0%
6410 - Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06%
6461 - Supplies 0.00 224.56 0.00 224,56 100.0%
6462 - Small Tools/Minor Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6500 - Professional Services 85.58 476.96 0.00 476.96 100.0%
6510 - Administrative Services 5,040.00 5,040.00 0.00 5,040.00 100.0%
6521 - County Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6526 - Dispatch Services
6527 - Reimbursement G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6526 - Dispatch Services - Other 10,452.64 10,452.64 0.00 10,452.64 160.0%
Total 6526 - Dispatch Services 10,452.64 10,452.64 0.00 10,452,864 100.0%
6540 - Payroll Services 326.70 728.50 0.00 728.50 100.0%
6587 - LAFCO n0.0c 1,268.00 0.00 1,268.00 100.0%
6610 - Legal Services 1,068.00 3,538.00 C.co 3,538.00 100.0%
6630 - Audit/Accounting 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6634 « Bank Service Charges 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
6800 - Public/Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.0%
6820 - Lease - Fire Truck 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6830 - Lease - §B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7005 - Election Expense 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.0%
7053 - Vehicle Registration 0.00 1.076.00 0.00 1,076.00 100.0%
7060 - Board Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7120 - Training-In-Service 1,200,00 5,350.00 0.00 6,350.00 100.0%
7201 - Gas/Qil 3,567.04 7,045.08 0.00 7,045.08 100.0%
7300 - Transportaion/Travel 3,568.37 4,757.07 0.00 4,757.07 100.0%
7320 - Utilities 1,774.72 3,025.03 0.00 3,025.03 100.6%
7330 - Maint - Creekside JPA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
74380 - Reconciliation Discrepancies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7920 - Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
60 - Services/Supplies - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Total 60 - Services/Supplies 35,652.65 87,994.50 .00 §7,994.50 100.0%

Page 2 of 3



7777 - Depreciation Expense
85 - Capital Assets
8520 - Fixed Assets - Bldgs
8560 - Fixed Assets - Equipment
8590 - Fixed Assets - WIP Fire Station
8595 - Depreciation Expense
85 - Capital Assets - Other
Total 85 - Capital Assets
90 . Appropriations
9000 - Contingencies
90 - Appropriations - Other
Total 90 - Appropriations

Total Expense
Net Income

Monte Ric Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1 through September 13, 2022

TOTAL
Aug 22 Jul1-Sep 13,22 Budget $OverBudget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 6.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.0%
105,770.20 260,026.47 0.00 260.03(3‘.47 160.0%
-105,770,20 -229,378.66 0.00 -229,378.66 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



9:00 AM Monte Rio Fire Protection Disfrict

0913122 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 13, 2022
Sep 13, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 193,020.58
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 1,969,561.11
Total Checking/Savings 2,162,581.69
Accounts Receivable
14050 - Due from Other Government 116,685.82
Total Accounts Receivable 116,685.82
Total Current Assets 2,279,267 .51
Fixed Assets
414000 - Land 41,480.00
15000 : Equipment 67,995.32
17600 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,253,540.00
18600 - WIP Fire Station 145,615.00
Total Fixed Assets -1,000,449.68
TOTAL ASSETS 1,278,817.83
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 2,812.34
Total Accounts Payable 2,812.34
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 15,806.88
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds 300.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 16,106.88
Total Current Liabilities 18,919.22
Total Liabilities 18,918.22
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 1,325,401.90
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -836,124.63
35500 - Building Maintenance 1,000,000.00
Net Income -229,378.66
Total Equity 1,259,898.61
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,278,817.83

Page 1



